
 

Meeting Notice 

 
 
Commission Chair 

Supervisor Scott Haggerty, District 1 

 

Commission Vice Chair 

Councilmember Rebecca Kaplan, 

City of Oakland 

 

AC Transit 

Director Elsa Ortiz 

 

Alameda County 

Supervisor Richard Valle, District 2 

Supervisor Wilma Chan, District 3 

Supervisor Nate Miley, District 4 

Supervisor Keith Carson, District 5 

 

BART 

Director Thomas Blalock 

 

City of Alameda 

Vice Mayor Marilyn Ezzy Ashcraft 

 

City of Albany 

Mayor Peggy Thomsen 

 

City of Berkeley 

Councilmember Laurie Capitelli 

 

City of Dublin 

Mayor Tim Sbranti 

 

City of Emeryville 

Councilmember Ruth Atkin 

 

City of Fremont 

Councilmember Suzanne Chan 

 

City of Hayward 

Councilmember Marvin Peixoto 

 

City of Livermore 

Mayor John Marchand 

 

City of Newark 

Councilmember Luis Freitas 

 

City of Oakland 

Vice Mayor Larry Reid 

 

City of Piedmont 

Mayor John Chiang 

 

City of Pleasanton 

Mayor Jerry Thorne  

 

City of San Leandro 

Vice Mayor Michael Gregory 

 

City of Union City 

Mayor Carol Dutra-Vernaci 

 

 

Executive Director 

Arthur L. Dao 
 
 

 

Paratransit Advisory and 

Planning Committee 
Monday, March 24, 2014, 1:00 p.m. 

1111 Broadway, Suite 800 

Oakland, CA 94607 

 

Please note that the Monday, March 24, 2014 PAPCO 

meeting will be from 1 to 3:30 p.m. Please plan your 

transportation accordingly. 

 

Mission Statement 

The mission of the Alameda County Transportation 

Commission (Alameda CTC) is to plan, fund and deliver 

transportation programs and projects that expand 

access and improve mobility to foster a vibrant and 

livable Alameda County. 

 

Public Comments 

Public comments are limited to 3 minutes. Items not on 

the agenda are covered during the Public Comment 

section of the meeting, and items specific to an agenda 

item are covered during that agenda item discussion. If 

you wish to make a comment, fill out a speaker card, 

hand it to the clerk of the Commission, and wait until the 

chair calls your name. When you are summoned, come 

to the microphone and give your name and comment. 



 

 

Recording of Public Meetings 

The executive director or designee may designate one or more locations from 

which members of the public may broadcast, photograph, video record, or 

tape record open and public meetings without causing a distraction. If the 

Commission or any committee reasonably finds that noise, illumination, or 

obstruction of view related to these activities would persistently disrupt the 

proceedings, these activities must be discontinued or restricted as determined 

by the Commission or such committee (CA Government Code Sections 54953.5-

54953.6). 

 

Location Map 

Alameda CTC 

1111 Broadway, Suite 800 

Oakland, CA  94607 

Alameda CTC is accessible by 

multiple transportation modes. 

The office is conveniently 

located near the  

12th Street/City Center BART 

station and many AC Transit 

bus lines. Bicycle parking is 

available on the street and in 

the BART station as well as in electronic lockers at 14th Street and Broadway near 

Frank Ogawa Plaza (requires purchase of key card from bikelink.org). 

Garage parking is located beneath City Center, accessible via entrances on 

14th Street between 1300 Clay Street and 505 14th Street buildings, or via 11th 

Street just past Clay Street. To plan your trip to Alameda CTC visit www.511.org. 

 

Reminder 

Please turn off your cell phones during the meeting. Please do not wear 

scented products so individuals with environmental sensitivities may attend the 

meeting. 

http://www.511.org/


 

Accessibility 

Public meetings at Alameda CTC are wheelchair accessible under the 

Americans with Disabilities Act. Guide and assistance dogs are welcome.  

Call 510-893-3347 (Voice) or 510-834-6754 (TTD) five days in advance to request 

a sign-language interpreter. 

 

     

 

Meeting Schedule 

The Alameda CTC meeting calendar lists all public meetings and is available at 

www.AlamedaCTC.org/events/upcoming/now. 

 

Paperless Policy 

On March 28, 2013, the Alameda CTC Commission approved the 

implementation of paperless meeting packet distribution. Hard copies are 

available by request only. Agendas and all accompanying staff reports are 

available electronically on the Alameda CTC website at 

www.AlamedaCTC.org/events/month/now. Any other notice required or 

permitted to be given under these bylaws will follow the same policy. PAPCO 

members receive an exception to the paperless policy and will continue to 

receive notices via U.S. Postal Service in addition to electronic versions. 

Members can request to opt-out of paper notices. 

 

Glossary of Terms 

A glossary of terms that includes frequently used industry terms and 

acronyms is available on the Alameda CTC website at 

www.AlamedaCTC.org/app_pages/view/8081. 

  

http://www.alamedactc.org/events/upcoming/now
file://ACTCFS01/SHARED/AlaCTC_Meetings/Community_TACs/PAPCO/Templates/Meeting_Notice/www.AlamedaCTC.org/events/month/now
http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/8081


 

Connect with Alameda CTC 

www.AlamedaCTC.org facebook.com/AlamedaCTC 

 @AlamedaCTC 

 youtube.com/user/AlamedaCTC 

http://www.alamedactc.org/
http://www.facebook.com/AlamedaCTC
https://twitter.com/AlamedaCTC
http://www.youtube.com/user/AlamedaCTC


 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140324\PAPCO_Meeting_Agenda_20140324.docx (A = Action Item; I = Information 

Item) 

 

Paratransit Advisory Planning Committee 
Meeting Agenda 

Monday, March 24, 2014, 1:00 p.m. 

  Chair: Sylvia Stadmire 

Vice Chair: Will Scott 

Staff Liaison: Matt Todd, Principal 

Transportation Engineer; Jacki 

Taylor, Program Analyst 

Public Meeting Coordinator: 

Krystle Pasco 

  

1:00 – 1:12 p.m. 

Sylvia Stadmire 
1. Welcome and 

Introductions 

1:12 – 1:15 p.m. 

Public 
2. Public Comment Page A/I 

1:15 – 1:20 p.m. 

Sylvia Stadmire 
3. Review Prior Meeting Minutes 

  

 3.1. February 24, 2014 PAPCO Meeting 

Minutes  
1 A 

 3.2. February 24, 2014 Joint 

PAPCO/ParaTAC Meeting Minutes 
7 A 

 Recommendation: Approve the  

February 24, 2014 PAPCO and Joint 

PAPCO/ParaTAC meeting minutes. 

  

1:20 – 1:45 p.m. 

Staff 

4. Hospital Discharge Transportation 

Service and Wheelchair Scooter 

Breakdown Transportation Service 

Update 

 I 

 The Committee will receive an 

update on the Hospital Discharge 

Transportation Service and the 

Wheelchair Scooter Breakdown 

Transportation Service programs. 

  



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140324\PAPCO_Meeting_Agenda_20140324.docx (A = Action Item; I = Information 

Item) 

 

1:45 – 2:15 p.m. 

Guest Speaker 

5. BART Cars Presentation  I 

 The Committee will receive a 

presentation on the new BART cars. 

  

2:15 – 2:45 p.m. 

Guest Speaker 

6. Gap Grant Cycle 5 Program Report – 

Alzheimer’s Services of the East Bay 

 I 

 The Committee will receive a Gap 

Grant Cycle 5 program report from 

the Alzheimer’s Services of the East 

Bay. 

  

2:45 – 2:55 p.m. 

Sylvia Stadmire 
7. Fiduciary and Finance Subcommittee 

Meeting Report 

 I 

 The Fiduciary and Finance 

Subcommittee met on March 18, 

2014. The Committee will receive a 

report from the Subcommittee. 

  

2:55 – 3:05 p.m. 

PAPCO 
8. Member Reports on PAPCO Mission, 

Roles, and Responsibilities 

Implementation 

  

 8.1. PAPCO Calendar of Events 11 I 

 8.2. PAPCO Work Plan 13 I 

 8.3. PAPCO Appointments 17 I 

3:05 – 3:15 p.m. 

 
9. Committee Reports (Verbal)   

Sharon Powers 9.1. East Bay Paratransit Service Review 

Advisory Committee (SRAC) 
 I 

Harriette 

Saunders 

9.2. Citizens Watchdog Committee 

(CWC) 
 I 

  



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140324\PAPCO_Meeting_Agenda_20140324.docx (A = Action Item; I = Information 

Item) 

 

 10. ADA Mandated Program and Policy 

Reports 

  

 10.1. February 5, 2014 WHEELS 

Accessibility Advisory Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

19 I 

 10.2. March 4, 2014 East Bay Paratransit 

Service Review Advisory 

Committee Meeting Minutes 

21 I 

3:15 – 3:30 p.m. 11. Information Items   

Naomi 

Armenta 

11.1. Mobility Management – One Call-

One Click Glossary 

27 I 

Krystle Pasco 11.2. Outreach Update  I 

Laurel Poeton 11.3. Transportation Expenditure Plan 

Update 

 I 

Cathleen 

Sullivan 

11.4. 2014 Annual Mobility Workshop 

Update 

 I 

Staff 11.5. Other Staff Updates  I 

 12. Draft Agenda Items for April 28, 2014 

PAPCO  and Joint PAPCO/ParaTAC 

Meetings 

 I 

 12.1. Base Program Recommendation   

 12.2. Joint PAPCO/ParaTAC Discussion   

 12.3. Access Alameda Guide/Website 

Revision Discussion 

  

 12.4. 2014 Annual Mobility Workshop 

Update 

  

3:30 p.m. 13. Adjournment   

 



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140324\PAPCO_Meeting_Agenda_20140324.docx (A = Action Item; I = Information 

Item) 

 

Next Meeting: April 28, 2014 

All items on the agenda are subject to action and/or change by the 

Commission. 



 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140324\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20140224.docx  

 

Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

Monday, February 24, 2014, 1:00 p.m. 3.1 

 
MEETING ATTENDEES 

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 

Members: 

_P_ Sylvia Stadmire, 

Chair 

_P_ Will Scott,  

Vice-Chair 

_P_ Aydan Aysoy 

_A_ Larry Bunn 

_P_ Shawn Costello 

_P_ Herb Hastings 

_P_ Joyce 

Jacobson 

_P Sandra  

Johnson-Simon 

_A Jane Lewis 

_P Jonah Markowitz 

_P Rev. Carolyn Orr 

_A Suzanne Ortt 

_A Sharon Powers 

_A Vanessa Proee 

 

 

_P Carmen Rivera-

Hendrickson 

_P Michelle Rousey 

_P Harriette 

Saunders 

_P Margaret Walker 

_P Esther Waltz 

_P Hale Zukas

 

Staff:  

_P_ John Hemiup, Senior Transportation Engineer 

_P_ Jacki Taylor, Program Analyst 

_P_ Naomi Armenta, Paratransit Coordinator 

_P_ Krystle Pasco, Paratransit Coordination Team 

_P_ Cathleen Sullivan, Paratransit Coordination Team 

_P_ Christina Ramos, Alameda CTC Projects/Programs Team 

 

Guests:  

Ken Bukowski, EPOA; Jennifer Cullen, Senior Support Program of the Tri-

Valley; Shawn Fong, City of Fremont Paratransit; Kadri Külm, LAVTA; 

Hakeim McGee, City of Oakland Paratransit; Kim Ridgeway, AC Transit; 

Sarah Dawn Smith, BORP; Jonathan Torres, City of Berkeley Paratransit 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions 

Sylvia Stadmire, PAPCO Chair, called the meeting to order at 

1:10 p.m. The meeting began with introductions and a review of the 

meeting outcomes. 

Page 1



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140324\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20140224.docx  

 

 

2. Public Comment 

There were no public comments. 

 

3. Review Prior Meeting Minutes 

Herb Hastings moved to approve the January 27, 2014 PAPCO 

Meeting minutes as written. Jonah Markowitz seconded the motion. 

The motion passed (15-0-0). 

 

4. Convene Finance and Program Plan Review Subcommittees 

Naomi Armenta gave an overview of the Fiduciary and Finance 

Subcommittee as well as the Program Plan Review Subcommittee. She 

noted the subcommittees’ background and purpose as well as the 

selection, process and the overall responsibilities of the subcommittee 

members. The PAPCO members that participate in these committees 

will receive a per diem as stated in the Bylaws. The Fiduciary Training 

and Finance Subcommittee will take place on Tuesday, March 18th at 

1:30 p.m. The Program Plan Review Subcommittees will take place on 

Thursday, April 3rd and Friday, April 4th at 9:00 a.m. 

 

The following PAPCO members volunteered for the Fiduciary Training 

and Finance Subcommittee: 

 Aydan Aysoy 

 Shawn Costello 

 Herb Hastings 

 Joyce Jacobson 

 Sandra Johnson-Simon 

 Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson 

 Michelle Rousey 

 Harriette Saunders 

 Will Scott 

 Sylvia Stadmire 

 Hale Zukas 

 

Staff will review the Program Plan Review appointment applications 

that were submitted and notify Committee members who will be 

appointed to both Subcommittees. 

 

Page 2



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140324\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20140224.docx  

 

5. Gap Grant Cycle 5 Status Update 

Naomi Armenta gave a status update on the Gap Grant Cycle 5 

programs. She noted that this grant cycle encouraged mobility 

management types of activities which would improve consumers’ 

ability to access services and/or improve coordination between 

programs. This cycle also encouraged multi-jurisdictional approaches 

and non-traditional transportation options, such as volunteer driver 

and taxi programs. Approximately $2 million of Measure B paratransit 

discretionary funds were allocated to fund successful grant 

applications selected from a competitive call-for-projects. She also 

noted that 17 applications were received in March 2013 and the top 

12 scored applications were recommended for full or partial funding. 

 

There were several types of grants funded, including unique 

transportation gaps, mobility management and travel training, 

volunteer driver programs, taxi-related programs and shuttles/fixed 

route. Naomi then reviewed each programs’ performance measure 

targets and their progress/activity to date. 

 

Questions and feedback from PAPCO members: 

 Add a column for performance measures’ timeframe for 

completion (i.e. one year versus two years). 

 Center for Independent Living, Inc. – Mobility Matters Project: 

Why was USOAC’s numbers for October through December 2013 

not included in the progress report? 

 Center for Independent Living, Inc. – Mobility Matters Project: 

Why was the number of Alameda County adults with disabilities 

to receive travel training so low? 

 Senior Helpline Services – Rides for Seniors: Why was the number 

of average rides to clients per month so low? 

 City of Fremont/Human Services Department – Tri-City Taxi 

Voucher Program: Why was there no progress report submitted 

for July through December 2013? 

 Central County Taxi Program/City of Hayward – Central County 

Taxi Program: Why was there no progress report submitted for 

July through December 2013? 

Page 3



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140324\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20140224.docx  

 

 City of Oakland/Department of Human Services – Taxi-Up & Go 

Project: Why was the number of one-way taxi-escorted trips so 

low? 

 

6. LAVTA Provider Change Update 

Kadri Külm gave an update on LAVTA’s provider change. She started 

by noting that American Logistics Corp. (ALC) gave LAVTA notice of 

termination dated April 9, 2013. The termination of service was to be 

effective in one year. As a result the procurement process 

commenced for a new contractor. Kadri then reviewed the 

procurement milestones and noted that service will commence on 

May 1, 2014. She then mentioned the proposers, which included A-

Paratransit, DeSoto Taxi Cab, MTM, Inc., MV Transportation and Veolia 

Intelliride. Kadri then reviewed the evaluation criteria which included 

experience of the firm and key management personnel (35%), 

willingness to hire existing personnel (10%), cost (35%), innovative, 

creative ideas to address safety, customer service, cost control, etc. 

(20%). She then noted the initial rankings of the panel as well as the 

equalization factors that were used including vehicle ($7.64/trip), fuel 

($3.83/trip) and office ($0.26 for limited office and $1.22 for full office).  

 

The base year costs, escalators, total contract costs, personnel, and 

performance metrics were then reviewed and the final rankings were 

discussed. Staff recommendations included awarding the contract to 

MTM, Inc. to continue the brokerage model that will provide continuity 

to customers and subcontracted providers (existing drivers). Staff also 

recommended MTM, Inc. for being most amply resourced with 

dedicated staff and proposing a reasonable cost per trip. MTM, Inc. 

also demonstrated the highest commitment to performance metrics 

and service quality. 

 

Questions and feedback from PAPCO members: 

 Can you define a brokerage model? A brokerage model is a 

model wherein the contractor is using subcontractors to broaden 

the service. 

 What are you looking for in a brokerage model? We are primarily 

looking for a certain number of dedicated personnel which is 

directly linked to service quality. 

Page 4



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140324\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20140224.docx  

 

 One member complimented the abundance of specifics in the 

presentation. 

 One member would have disqualified Veolia Intelliride for 

refusing to provide performance measures. 

 

7. Member Reports on PAPCO Mission, Roles, and Responsibilities 

Implementation 

There were no member reports. 

 

8. Committee Reports (Verbal) 

 

8.1 East Bay Paratransit Service Review Advisory Committee (SRAC) 

Naomi Armenta noted that the next SRAC meeting is on Tuesday, 

March 4th. 

 

8.2 Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC) 

Harriette Saunders noted that the CWC is working on Alameda 

CTC’s audits. 

 

9. ADA Mandated Program and Policy Reports 

PAPCO members were asked to review these items in their packets.  

 

10. Information Items 

 

10.1 Mobility Management – The Business Case for Mobility 

Management 

Naomi Armenta reviewed the mobility management 

attachment in the packet and noted that there is a new 

website for the National Center for Mobility Management. The 

American Public Transit Association also has information on 

mobility management. 

 

Naomi also reported that staff is currently contributing to the 

Eden I&R website. After the AC Transit Board approves the 

website it will become available to the public. Also, the Joint 

Access Alameda Revision Subcommittee is working on 

updating the Access Alameda website and guide. More 

Page 5



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140324\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20140224.docx  

 

information will be provided during the Joint PAPCO/ParaTAC 

meeting in April. 

 

10.2 Outreach Update 

Krystle Pasco gave an update on the following outreach 

events: 

 3/15/14 – Developmental Disabilities Council’s Transition 

Information Faire, College of Alameda from 9:30 a.m. to 

3:00 p.m. 

 3/17/14 – Transit Fair, Pleasanton Senior Center from 10:00 

a.m. to 1:00 p.m. 

 3/20/14 – USOAC Annual Convention, St. Mary’s Center 

from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. 

 3/22/14 – Oakland Running Festival Expo, Oakland Marriott 

Hotel from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

 

10.3 Other Staff Updates  

John Hemiup announced that he will be moving on from the 

Alameda CTC. He will be working with Caltrans as a Manager 

of Bay Area bridges. Jacki Taylor will now be the staff liaison to 

PAPCO and ParaTAC. 

 

11. Draft Agenda Items for March 24, 2014 PAPCO Meeting 

11.1. Hospital Discharge Transportation Service and Wheelchair 

Scooter Breakdown Transportation Service Program Update 

11.2. BART Cars Presentation 

11.3. Gap Grant Cycle 5 Program Report – Alzheimer’s Services of 

the East Bay 

11.4. 2014 Annual Mobility Workshop Update 

11.5. Fiduciary Training and Finance Subcommittee Status Report 

 

12. Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 2:40 p.m. The next PAPCO meeting is 

scheduled for March 24, 2014 at Alameda CTC’s offices located at 

1111 Broadway, Suite 800, in Oakland. 

 

Page 6



 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140324\3.2_Joint_PAPCO_ParaTAC_Meeting_Minutes_20140224.docx  

 

Joint Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee 
and Paratransit Technical Advisory Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

Monday, February 24, 2014, 2:45 p.m. 3.2 

 
MEETING ATTENDEES 

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 

PAPCO Members: 

_P_ Sylvia Stadmire, 

Chair 

_P_ Will Scott,  

Vice-Chair 

_P_ Aydan Aysoy 

_A_ Larry Bunn 

_P_ Shawn Costello 

_P_ Herb Hastings 

 

 

 

_P_ Joyce Jacobson 

_P_ Sandra  

Johnson-Simon 

_A_ Jane Lewis 

_P_ Jonah Markowitz 

_P_ Rev. Carolyn Orr 

_A_ Suzanne Ortt 

_A_ Sharon Powers 

 

 

 

_A_ Vanessa Proee 

_P_ Carmen Rivera-

Hendrickson 

_P_ Michelle Rousey 

_P_ Harriette 

Saunders 

_P_ Margaret Walker 

_P_ Esther Waltz 

_P_ Hale Zukas

ParaTAC Members: 

_A_ Dana Bailey 

_A_ Beverly Bolden 

_A_ Melinda Chinn 

_A_ Pam Deaton 

_P_ Shawn Fong 

_A_ Marisa Hackett 

_A_ Heather Hafer 

_A_ Brad 

Helfenberger 

_A_ Karen Hemphill 

_A_ Drew King 

_A_ Jackie Krause 

_P_ Kadri Külm 

_A_ Kevin Laven 

_A_ Isabelle Leduc 

_A_ Wilson Lee 

_P_ Hakeim McGee 

_A_ Cindy Montero 

_A_ Mallory Nestor 

_A_ Gail Payne 

_P_ Kim Ridgeway 

_A_ Mary Rowlands 

_A_ Michelle Silva 

_A_ Leah Talley 

_A_ Laura Timothy 

_P_ Jonathan Torres 

_A_ Mark Weinstein 

_A_ Jeff Weiss 

_A_ David Zehnder 

 

Staff:  

_P_ John Hemiup, Senior Transportation Engineer 

_P_ Jacki Taylor, Program Analyst 

_P_ Naomi Armenta, Paratransit Coordinator 

_P_ Cathleen Sullivan, Paratransit Coordination Team 

_P_ Krystle Pasco, Paratransit Coordination Team 

_P_ Christina Ramos, Alameda CTC Project/Program Team 

 

 

Page 7



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140324\3.2_Joint_PAPCO_ParaTAC_Meeting_Minutes_20140224.docx  

 

Guests:  

Ken Bukowski, EPOA; Jennifer Cullen, Senior Support Program of the Tri-

Valley; Sarah Dawn-Smith, BORP 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions 

Paratransit Coordinator Naomi Armenta called the meeting to order 

at 2:45 p.m. The meeting began with introductions and a review of the 

meeting outcomes. 

 

2. Public Comment 

There were no public comments. 

 

3. Joint PAPCO and ParaTAC Discussion – Standing Order Policy 

Naomi Armenta introduced the Joint PAPCO and ParaTAC discussion 

topic regarding standing order policies. Kim Ridgeway reviewed the 

standing order policy for East Bay Paratransit (EBP) and noted that a 

standing order is an ongoing reservation for a repeated trip that a 

rider takes from the same origin to the same destination at the same 

time on the same day or days of the week at least once a week for a 

period of at least once a month. Examples of standing order trips are 

to school, places of worship, dialysis and although standing orders are 

not required for EBP, EBP offers it as a convenience to the riders. If 

offered, the ADA requires that only 50% of trips be deemed as 

standing orders. 

 

Questions and feedback from PAPCO and ParaTAC members: 

 If there is a specific day or days that you know you will not be 

taking a regular standing order trip, you must call EBP at least 

one hour before the trip. You can also put a standing order on 

hold if you are going on vacation or will be away for an 

extended amount of time and the standing order will continue 

once you return. 

 LAVTA has a similar standing order policy as EBP. Most of LAVTA’s 

standing order trips are going to dialysis. 

 If you miss your standing order with EBP it is considered a no 

show. 

Page 8



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140324\3.2_Joint_PAPCO_ParaTAC_Meeting_Minutes_20140224.docx  

 

 From an operational perspective for a smaller program, like the 

City of Fremont paratransit, it is hard to accommodate standing 

orders due to the limited number of vehicles available for trips. 

 Sometimes it seems like EBP gives priority to standing order trips 

over one time trips. This seems unfair to riders who do need and 

show up for their one time trips. 

 About 60% of the overall wheelchair van trips for the City of 

Oakland paratransit program are standing orders. Most of these 

trips are for dialysis and adult day care. 

 About 80% of the City of Berkeley’s trips are standing orders 

through EBP and the majority of the users are using the taxi scrip 

program as a supplement. 

 A member suggested that a uniform standing order policy be 

created for all ADA and non-ADA providers in Alameda County. 

 Volunteer Driver programs also have an issue with standing 

orders. If a rider or volunteer cancels a ride at the last minute it is 

very difficult for staff to accommodate other trips. Most of the 

standing orders are for blood work or counseling appointments. 

 PAPCO and ParaTAC members would like to see and add to the 

list of topics for the Joint PAPCO and ParaTAC discussions. 

 

4. 2014 Annual Mobility Workshop Brainstorm 

Cathleen Sullivan facilitated the 2014 Annual Mobility Workshop 

brainstorm. She noted that with regards to the general format and 

location, staff has discussed moving the workshop to the Alameda 

CTC offices as well as decreasing the Workshop agenda to a half day 

instead of a full day. She then requested input on these ideas and 

ideas for presentation topics. 

 

Questions and feedback from PAPCO and ParaTAC members: 

 The Alameda CTC offices can physically accommodate both 

the Workshop with regards to the presentations as well as the 

resource fair. 

 The accessibility to the Alameda CTC offices and the surrounding 

parking facilities are not favorable. 

 The accessibility of BART and AC Transit lines at both the Ed 

Roberts Campus as well as the Alameda CTC offices are great 

for the Workshop. 

Page 9



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140324\3.2_Joint_PAPCO_ParaTAC_Meeting_Minutes_20140224.docx  

 

 The air quality in the Ed Roberts Campus is not great and it is hard 

for several members to breathe. 

 Members liked the current format of the Workshop being a full 

day. 

 Members noticed that attendees did leave early at last year’s 

Workshop. 

 Members requested more of a variety of transportation vendors 

for the resource fair. 

 Members requested various presentation topics including a day 

in the life of a wheelchair user, unveiling of the new Access 

Alameda guide and website, volunteer driver programs, mobility 

management, unveiling of the new AC Transit/211 website, a hot 

topics in paratransit panel, ride sharing applications and 

technology, smart debit cards and protection against fraud, an 

update to the San Francisco accessible parking policy, inequity 

and poverty study, and Alameda CTC’s Transportation 

Expenditure Plan (TEP). 

 

5. Draft Agenda Items for April 28, 2014 Joint PAPCO and ParaTAC 

Meeting 

5.1. Joint PAPCO/ParaTAC Topic Discussion 

5.2. Access Alameda Guide/Website Revision Discussion 

5.3. 2014 Annual Mobility Workshop Update 

 

6. Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 4:00 p.m. The next Joint PAPCO and 

ParaTAC meeting is scheduled for April 28, 2014 at Alameda CTC’s 

new offices located at 1111 Broadway, Suite 800, in Oakland. 

 

Page 10



 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140324\8.1_PAPCO_Calendar_of_Events_20140324.docx  
 

PAPCO Calendar of Events for  
March through April 2014  8.1 

 

Full Committee Meetings 

• Regular PAPCO monthly meeting: 

Monday, March 24, 2014, 1 to 3:30 p.m., Alameda CTC 

• Regular PAPCO/Joint monthly meeting: 

Monday, April 28, 2014, 1 to 4 p.m., Alameda CTC 

 

Subcommittee Meetings 

• Fiduciary Training and Finance Subcommittee meeting:  

Tuesday, March 18, 2014, 1:30 to 3:30 p.m., Alameda CTC 

• Access Alameda Review Joint Subcommittee meeting 4:  

Tuesday, March 25, 2014, 1:30 to 3:30 p.m., Alameda CTC 

• Program Plan Review Subcommittee meetings:  

Thursday, April 3, 2014, 9:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Alameda CTC 

Friday, April 4, 2014, 9:30 a.m. to 2:45 p.m., Alameda CTC 

 

Outreach 

Date Event Name Location Time 

3/15/14 Developmental 

Disabilities Council’s 

Transition 

Information Faire 

College of Alameda, 555 

Ralph Appezzato 

Memorial Parkway, 

Alameda, CA  94501 

9:30 a.m. – 

3:00 p.m. 

  

Page 11



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140324\8.1_PAPCO_Calendar_of_Events_20140324.docx  
 

3/17/14 Transit Fair Pleasanton Senior 

Center, 5353 Sunol 

Boulevard, Pleasanton, 

CA  94566 

10:00 a.m. – 

1:00 p.m. 

3/20/14 USOAC Annual 

Convention 

St. Mary’s Center, 925 

Brockhurst Street, 

Oakland, CA  94608 

10:00 a.m. – 

2:00 p.m. 

3/22/14 Oakland Running 

Festival Expo 

Oakland Marriott Hotel, 

1001 Broadway, 

Oakland, CA  94607 

9:00 a.m. – 

5:00 p.m. 

4/23/14 Senior Health Fair North Berkeley Senior 

Center, 1901 Hearst 

Avenue, Berkeley, CA  

94709 

10:00 a.m. – 

2:00 p.m. 

4/24/14 Senior Resource Fair Albany Senior Center, 

846 Masonic Avenue, 

Albany, CA  94706 

10:00 a.m. – 

1:00 p.m. 

 

You will be notified of other events as they are scheduled. For more 

information about outreach events or to sign up to attend, please call 

Krystle Pasco at (510) 208-7467. 

Page 12



 
 

 P
A

P
C

O
 W

o
rk

 P
la

n
 F

Y
 1

3
-1

4
 

P
A

P
C

O
 a

c
ti
v

it
ie

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
w

ill
 b

e
 g

u
id

e
d

 b
y
 P

A
P

C
O

 G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 B

y
la

w
s.

  
Th

e
 P

A
P

C
O

 

C
h

a
ir
 o

r 
V

ic
e

 C
h

a
ir
 w

ill
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

TC
 B

o
a

rd
 e

v
e

ry
 m

o
n

th
. 

  

 

To
p

ic
: 
P
A

P
C

O
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 O
u

tr
e

a
c

h
 

G
o

a
l:
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 P
A

P
C

O
’s

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
s 

a
n

 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 a
n

d
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 a
d

v
is

o
ry

 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
; 
a

c
c

o
m

p
lis

h
 o

u
tr

e
a

c
h

 i
n

 a
 v

a
ri
e

ty
 o

f 
w

a
y

s 
in

 a
ll
 a

re
a

s 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 

 A
c

ti
o

n
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

In
-P

ro
g

re
ss

 

A
ll 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 t
o

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 in

 a
t 

le
a

st
 o

n
e

 O
u

tr
e

a
c

h
 a

c
ti
v

it
y
 –

 w
ri
te

 a
n

 

a
rt

ic
le

, 
sp

e
a

k
 a

t 
a

n
o

th
e

r 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
, 
v

is
it
 S

e
n

io
r 

C
e

n
te

rs
, 
a

n
d

/o
r 

a
tt

e
n

d
 

a
n

 e
v

e
n

t 

 
x
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 in

p
u

t 
o

n
 u

p
d

a
ti
n

g
 A

c
c

e
ss

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 b
o

o
k
le

t 
a

n
d

 

A
c

c
e

ss
A

la
m

e
d

a
.o

rg
 w

e
b

si
te

 

 
x
 

A
ss

is
t 

in
 p

u
b

lic
iz

in
g

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
TC

 s
p

e
c

ia
l 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 
 

x
 

M
o

n
it
o

r 
P

A
P

C
O

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 v
a

c
a

n
c

ie
s 

 
x
 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 in

 r
e

sc
h

e
d

u
le

d
 A

n
n

u
a

l W
o

rk
sh

o
p

 f
o

r 
2

0
1
3

  
x
 

 

A
ss

is
t 

in
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
W

o
rk

sh
o

p
 f

o
r 

2
0
1

4
 

 
x
 

S
ta

ff
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 a
v

a
ila

b
le

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 d

ra
ft

 t
a

lk
in

g
 p

o
in

ts
 o

r 
a

rt
ic

le
s 

fo
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 

 
x
 

 
 

 
  

8.2

Page 13



R
:\

A
la

C
TC

_
M

e
e

ti
n

g
s\

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
_
TA

C
s\

P
A

P
C

O
\

2
0
1
4
0
3
2
4
\

8
.2

_
P

A
P

C
O

_
W

o
rk

_
P

la
n

_
fo

r_
FY

1
3

-1
4

_
2

0
1

4
0

3
2

4
.d

o
c

 
 

  

To
p

ic
: 

M
o

b
il
it
y

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

G
o

a
l:
 L

e
a

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
’s

 M
o

b
il
it
y

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

je
c

t 

 A
c

ti
o

n
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

In
-P

ro
g

re
ss

 

P
ro

v
id

e
 in

p
u

t 
o

n
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 M
o

b
ili

ty
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
je

c
t 

 
x
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 M
o

b
ili

ty
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
v

id
e

d
 in

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 

p
a

c
k
e

t 

 
x
 

 
 

 
   

To
p

ic
: 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 P
o

li
c

y
 O

v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

G
o

a
l:
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 p
o

li
c

y
 o

v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

o
v

e
r 

p
a

ss
-t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

n
d

 g
ra

n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

 A
c

ti
o

n
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

In
-P

ro
g

re
ss

 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

 G
a

p
 g

ra
n

t 
su

m
m

a
ry

 r
e

p
o

rt
 i
n

 O
c

to
b

e
r 

x
 

 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
s 

fr
o

m
 G

a
p

 C
y
c

le
 5

 r
e

c
ip

ie
n

ts
 

 
x
 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 in

 a
n

y
 d

is
c

u
ss

io
n

s 
o

n
 a

m
e

n
d

in
g

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
ti
n

g
 G

u
id

e
lin

e
s 

x
 

 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 in

 a
n

y
 d

is
c

u
ss

io
n

s 
o

n
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
rm

u
la

  
x
 

 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

 a
n

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
u

p
d

a
te

 o
n

 t
h

e
 H

D
TS

 a
n

d
 W

S
B

TS
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

Page 14



R
:\

A
la

C
TC

_
M

e
e

ti
n

g
s\

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
_
TA

C
s\

P
A

P
C

O
\

2
0
1
4
0
3
2
4
\

8
.2

_
P

A
P

C
O

_
W

o
rk

_
P

la
n

_
fo

r_
FY

1
3

-1
4

_
2

0
1

4
0

3
2

4
.d

o
c

 
 

  

To
p

ic
: 

F
id

u
c

ia
ry

 O
v

e
rs

ig
h

t 

G
o

a
l:
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 f
id

u
c

ia
ry

 o
v

e
rs

ig
h

t 
o

v
e

r 
p

a
ss

-t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
n

d
 g

ra
n

t 
fu

n
d

in
g

 

 A
c

ti
o

n
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

In
-P

ro
g

re
ss

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

o
n

 r
e

q
u

e
st

s 
fo

r 
G

a
p

 C
a

p
it
a

l 
o

r 

M
a

tc
h

in
g

 f
u

n
d

s 

 
x
 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 in

 5
3
1
0

 C
a

ll 
a

n
d

 s
c

o
ri
n

g
 a

s 
n

e
c

e
ss

a
ry

 
 

 

H
o

ld
 a

 f
id

u
c

ia
ry

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
e

 s
u

b
c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 in

 M
a

rc
h

 
 

 

C
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 e
v

a
lu

a
te

 p
a

ss
-t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

n
d

 g
ra

n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

a
n

d
 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
s 

 
x
 

 
 

 
   

To
p

ic
: 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 L
o

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
 

G
o

a
l:
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

 w
it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 r
e

g
io

n
a

l 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 o

n
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

a
n

d
 p

o
li
c

y
 d

is
c

u
ss

io
n

s 

 A
c

ti
o

n
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

In
-P

ro
g

re
ss

 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 in

 jo
in

t 
d

is
c

u
ss

io
n

 w
it
h

 P
a

ra
TA

C
 a

t 
Jo

in
t 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
s 

 

O
c

to
b

e
r 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 

A
p

ri
l 

 x
 

x
  

    

R
e

c
e

iv
e

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

su
m

m
a

ri
e

s 
o

f 
A

D
A

-m
a

n
d

a
te

d
 p

a
ra

tr
a

n
si

t 
a

d
v

is
o

ry
 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
s’

 m
in

u
te

s 
a

n
d

 T
ra

n
si

t 
A

c
c

e
ss

 R
e

p
o

rt
s 

 
x
 

Page 15



R
:\

A
la

C
TC

_
M

e
e

ti
n

g
s\

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
_
TA

C
s\

P
A

P
C

O
\

2
0
1
4
0
3
2
4
\

8
.2

_
P

A
P

C
O

_
W

o
rk

_
P

la
n

_
fo

r_
FY

1
3

-1
4

_
2

0
1

4
0

3
2

4
.d

o
c

 
 

 

To
p

ic
: 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 L
o

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 R
e

g
io

n
a

l 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 in

 o
th

e
r 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
s 

(e
.g

. 
S
R

A
C

, 
W

A
A

C
, 
A

A
C

, 
C

it
y
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

s,
 e

tc
.)

 a
n

d
 i
n

fo
rm

 C
h

a
ir
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
 t

o
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

s 

re
q

u
e

st
e

d
 

 
x
 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
s 

o
n

 M
TC

 a
n

d
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l i

ss
u

e
s/

e
v

e
n

ts
 

 
x
 

S
ta

ff
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 v

ia
 e

m
a

il 

 
x
 

 
 

 
   

To
p

ic
: 

C
u

st
o

m
e

r 
S
e

rv
ic

e
 

G
o

a
l:
 P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n

 d
ri
v

e
r 

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
e

 a
s 

a
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
e

rs
; 

a
n

d
 f

a
c

il
it
a

te
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

so
lu

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c

o
n

su
m

e
r 

c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 

 A
c

ti
o

n
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

In
-P

ro
g

re
ss

 

C
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 a
v

a
ila

b
le

 t
o

 a
ss

is
t 

in
 E

a
st

 B
a

y
 P

a
ra

tr
a

n
si

t 
D

ri
v

e
r 

Tr
a

in
in

g
 

a
n

d
 r

e
la

te
d

 it
e

m
s 

 
 

C
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 a
v

a
ila

b
le

 t
o

 a
ss

is
t 

LA
V

TA
 w

it
h

 D
ri
v

e
r 

Tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 

re
la

te
d

 it
e

m
s 

 
 

E
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

ta
x
i 
p

ro
v

id
e

rs
 h

a
v

e
 a

c
c

e
ss

 t
o

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
su

c
h

 a
s 

p
o

c
k
e

t 

g
u

id
e

s 
fr

o
m

 E
a

st
e

r 
S
e

a
ls

 P
ro

je
c

t 
A

C
TI

O
N

 

 
 

 
 

 
   

Page 16



 
 

 

Current PAPCO Appointments and 

Vacancies 
 

8.3 

 

Appointer Member 

 AC Transit   Hale Zukas 

 Alameda County  

Supervisor Scott Haggerty, D-1  Herb Hastings 

Supervisor Richard Valle, D-2  Tom Perez 

Supervisor Wilma Chan, D-3  Sylvia Stadmire 

Supervisor Nate Miley, D-4  Sandra Johnson Simon 

Supervisor Keith Carson, D-5  Will Scott 

 BART  Michelle Rousey 

 LAVTA  Esther Waltz 

 City of Alameda   Harriette Saunders 

 City of Albany  Jonah Markowitz 

 City of Berkeley  Aydan Aysoy 

 City of Dublin  Shawn Costello 

 City of Emeryville  Joyce Jacobson 

 City of Fremont  Sharon Powers 

 City of Hayward  Vanessa Proee 

 City of Livermore  Jane Lewis 

 City of Newark  Vacant 

 City of Oakland  Rev. Carolyn M. Orr 

 City of Piedmont  Vacant 

 City of Pleasanton  Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson 

 City of San Leandro  Margaret Walker 

 City of Union City  Suzanne Ortt 

 Union City Transit  Larry Bunn 

 

Page 17



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 18



 

WAAC Minutes 02.2014 1 

LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
1362 Rutan Court, Suite 100 

Livermore, CA 94551 
 

WHEELS Accessible Advisory Committee  
 

Meeting  
 

DATE: Wednesday, February 5, 2014 
 
PLACE: Diana Lauterbach Room LAVTA Offices 
  1362 Rutan Court, Suite 100, Livermore, CA 
 
TIME: 3:33 p.m. 
 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. Call to Order  
The Chair Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson called the meeting to order at 3:33 pm. 
 
Members Present: 
Herb Hastings  Alameda County  
Sue Tuite   Alameda County – Alternate   
Connie Mack City of Dublin 
Shawn Costello City of Dublin  
Jane Lewis City of Dublin – Alternate  
Russ Riley City of Livermore 
Esther Waltz   City of Livermore  
Nancy Barr  City of Livermore – Alternate 
Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson City of Pleasanton 
Shirley Maltby  City of Pleasanton 
Claire Iglesias City of Pleasanton – Alternate  
Pam Deaton Social Services 
Jennifer Cullen Social Services 
 

Staff Present: 
Paul Matsuoka LAVTA 
Kadri Kulm LAVTA 
David Saunders ALC via telephone  
  

10.1

Page 19



 

WAAC Minutes 02.2014 2 

2.  Citizens’ Forum: An opportunity for members of the audience to comment 
on a subject not listed on the agenda (under state law, no action may be 
taken at this meeting) 
None 

 
3.  Minutes of the January 8, 2014 and February 5, 2014 Meetings of the 

Committee 
Minutes Approved. (Hastings/Waltz) 

 
4.  Status Report on ADA Paratransit Operations Contractor Procurement 

Process  
 Staff briefed the committee on the paratransit operations contractor procurement 

process. LAVTA board awarded the contract to MTM, Inc. at their February 3rd 
meeting, and the new contractor will start providing Dial-A-Ride service as of 
May 1, 2014. 
 

5. Dial-A-Ride Fleet Statistics 
David Saunders from ALC provided statistics of the fleet that ALC is using for 
LAVTA contract. He reported that the maximum number of vehicles out at any 
given time is 16, while the average number of vehicles out on weekdays is 13, on 
Saturdays 7, and on Sundays 6. 
 

6.  Update on Dublin and Pleasanton Bus Stop Improvement s  
 Staff briefed the committee on the Dublin and Pleasanton bus stop ADA 

accessibility improvements.  
 

7.  Update on Livermore Bus Stop Improvement s 
 Staff briefed the committee on the Livermore bus stop ADA accessibility 

improvements.  
 

8.  PAPCO Report 
Esther Waltz gave a report on the latest PAPCO meeting. 

 
9.  Operational Issues – Suggestions for Changes 

Members discussed operational issues with staff. 
 

10.  Adjourn 
The meeting was adjourned at 4:15 pm. 

 
 

Page 20



10.2

Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

This page is intentionally left blank. 

Page 26



C
om

m
un

ity
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 A

m
er

ic
a

1

O
N

E 
C
A
LL

–O
N

E 
C
LI

C
K
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ol
ki

t
G

LO
SS

A
RY

A
C
R
O

N
YM

S

A
D

A
 –

 A
m

er
ic

an
s 

w
ith

 D
is

ab
ili

tie
s A

ct
 

A
D

RC
 –

 A
gi

ng
 a

nd
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 R
es

ou
rc

e 
C

en
te

r

A
IR

S 
– 

A
lli

an
ce

 o
f I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

an
d 

Re
fe

rr
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s

A
VA

 –
 A

ut
om

at
ic

 V
eh

ic
le

 A
nn

un
ci

at
io

n 

A
V

L 
– 

A
ut

om
at

ic
 V

eh
ic

le
 L

oc
at

or
  

C
A

D
 –

 C
om

pu
te

r A
id

ed
 D

is
pa

tc
h 

 

I &
 R

 –
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
Re

fe
rr

al

IT
S 

– 
In

te
lli

ge
nt

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

Sy
st

em
 

IV
R 

– 
In

te
ra

ct
iv

e 
V

oi
ce

 R
es

po
ns

e 

M
D

C
 / 

M
D

T–
 M

ob
ile

 D
at

a 
C

om
pu

te
r /

 M
ob

ile
 D

at
a 

Te
rm

in
al

 

M
SA

A
 –

 M
ob

ili
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r A
ll 

A
m

er
ic

an
s 

PD
A

 –
 P

er
so

na
l D

ig
ita

l A
ss

is
ta

nt
 

RI
TA

 –
 R

es
ea

rc
h 

an
d 

In
no

va
tiv

e 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

TM
C

C
 –

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t C

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

C
en

te
r 

TE
R
M

S
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 te
rm

s 
ar

e 
de

fin
ed

 in
 C

ha
pt

er
 V

II
.  

O
th

er
 D

efi
ni

tio
ns

 a
re

 
be

lo
w

. 

A
gi

ng
 a

nd
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 R
es

ou
rc

e 
C

en
te

r -
 S

er
ve

s 
as

 a
 s

in
gl

e 
po

in
t o

f 
en

tr
y 

in
to

 th
e 

lo
ng

-te
rm

 c
ar

e 
sy

st
em

 fo
r o

ld
er

 a
du

lts
 a

nd
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s.

 T
he

y 
ar

e 
on

e-
ca

ll 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 u

se
 a

 “
no

 w
ro

ng
 d

oo
r”

 
sy

st
em

, w
hi

ch
 m

ea
ns

 a
 c

al
le

r c
an

 a
cc

es
s 

th
e 

sy
st

em
 re

ga
rd

le
ss

 o
f t

he
 

ag
en

cy
 th

ey
 c

on
ta

ct
 fi

rs
t. 

A
lli

an
ce

 o
f I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

an
d 

R
ef

er
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
- A

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l a
s-

so
ci

at
io

n 
of

 c
om

m
un

ity
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
re

fe
rr

al
 (I

&
R)

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
.

A
m

er
ic

an
s 

w
ith

 D
is

ab
ili

tie
s A

ct
 –

 F
ed

er
al

 L
aw

 p
as

se
d 

in
 1

99
0 

re
qu

ir
-

in
g 

pu
bl

ic
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n,

 to
 b

e 
fu

lly
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
to

 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s.

Br
ok

er
ag

e 
- A

 m
et

ho
d 

of
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
w

he
re

 ri
de

rs
 a

re
 

m
at

ch
ed

 w
ith

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
pr

ov
id

er
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

a 
ce

nt
ra

l 
tr

ip
-r

eq
ue

st
 a

nd
 a

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
fa

ci
lit

y.
 T

he
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

br
ok

er
 

m
ay

 c
en

tr
al

iz
e 

ve
hi

cl
e 

di
sp

at
ch

, r
ec

or
d 

ke
ep

in
g,

 v
eh

ic
le

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
an

d 
ot

he
r f

un
ct

io
ns

 u
nd

er
 c

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 w
ith

 a
ge

nc
ie

s,
 

m
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
. A

ct
ua

l t
ri

ps
 a

re
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 

a 
nu

m
be

r o
f d

iff
er

en
t v

en
do

rs
. V

ol
un

te
er

 d
ri

ve
rs

 a
re

 o
fte

n 
co

or
di

-
na

te
d 

by
 a

 b
ro

ke
r. 

 B
ro

ke
rs

 m
ay

 a
ls

o 
as

si
st

 in
 fo

rm
in

g 
ca

rp
oo

ls
 a

nd
 

va
np

oo
ls

.

C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
- A

 p
ro

ce
ss

 in
 w

hi
ch

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
 w

or
k 

to
ge

th
er

 to
 

ac
co

m
pl

is
h 

th
ei

r t
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
.

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

Re
fe

rr
al

 –
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

th
at

 p
ro

vi
de

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 

11.1

Page 27



C
om

m
un

ity
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 A

m
er

ic
a

2

O
N

E 
C
A
LL

–O
N

E 
C
LI

C
K
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ol
ki

t
G

LO
SS

A
RY

ca
lle

rs
 a

nd
 re

fe
r c

al
le

rs
 to

 o
th

er
s 

fo
r a

ss
is

ta
nc

e.
  Y

ou
r a

gi
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
pr

og
ra

m
 m

ay
 u

se
 th

e 
te

rm
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
(I 

&
 A

).

M
ob

ili
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 A
n 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 m

an
ag

in
g 

a 
co

or
di

na
te

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

-w
id

e 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

ne
tw

or
k 

w
ith

 a
 c

us
to

m
er

 fo
-

cu
s.

  M
ob

ili
ty

 m
an

ag
em

en
t c

on
si

de
rs

 th
e 

op
er

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

-
tu

re
s 

of
 m

ul
tip

le
 tr

ip
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r a
nd

 
ca

n 
eff

ec
tiv

el
y 

ad
dr

es
s 

de
m

an
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t i

ss
ue

s.
 M

ob
ili

ty
 m

an
-

ag
em

en
t i

s 
m

os
t e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

w
he

n 
it 

is
 a

da
pt

iv
e 

an
d 

fle
xi

bl
e 

to
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

ne
ed

s 
an

d 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

in
 a

 g
iv

en
 c

om
m

un
ity

 o
r r

eg
io

n,
 o

r e
ve

n 
a 

si
ng

le
 p

er
so

n.

M
ob

ili
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r A
ll 

A
m

er
ic

an
s 

- A
 2

00
8 

in
iti

at
iv

e 
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
 

a 
co

al
iti

on
 o

f s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
to

 b
ri

dg
e 

th
e 

ga
p 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
-

tio
n/

IT
S 

an
d 

hu
m

an
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
so

lu
-

tio
ns

 b
ui

lt 
up

on
 th

e 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

an
d 

ex
pe

rt
is

e 
of

 b
ot

h.

Sy
st

em
s 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

- A
 s

ys
te

m
at

ic
 d

es
ig

n 
pr

oc
es

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
w

hi
ch

 
al

l n
ee

ds
 a

re
 id

en
tifi

ed
 a

nd
 s

ys
te

m
s 

ar
e 

pu
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 e

ac
h 

of
 th

e 
co

nc
er

ns
.

U
ni

te
d 

W
e 

R
id

e 
- A

 fe
de

ra
l i

nt
er

ag
en

cy
 in

iti
at

iv
e 

ai
m

ed
 a

t i
m

pr
ov

-
in

g 
th

e 
av

ai
la

bi
lit

y,
 q

ua
lit

y,
 a

nd
 e

ffi
ci

en
t d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r o

ld
er

 a
du

lts
, p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s,
 a

nd
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
w

ith
 lo

w
er

 in
co

m
es

.

Th
e 

 “
O

ne
 C

al
l–

O
ne

 C
lic

k 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 T
oo

lk
it”

 w
as

 c
re

at
ed

 w
ith

 U
ni

te
d 

W
e 

Ri
de

 fu
nd

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f D
is

ab
ili

ty
 E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t P

ol
ic

y,
 U

.S
. 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f L
ab

or
, t

hr
ou

gh
 a

 c
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e 

ag
re

em
en

t b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

of
 A

m
er

ic
a 

an
d 

th
e 

Fe
de

ra
l T

ra
ns

it 
Ad

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n.
 

Th
e 

op
in

io
ns

 a
nd

 c
on

cl
us

io
ns

 e
xp

re
ss

ed
 h

er
ei

n 
ar

e 
so

le
ly

 th
os

e 
of

 th
e 

au
th

or
s 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
co

ns
tr

ue
d 

as
 re

pr
es

en
tin

g 
th

e 
op

in
io

ns
 o

r p
ol

ic
y 

of
 a

ny
 a

ge
nc

y 
of

 th
e 

fe
de

ra
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t. 
D

ec
 2

01
0.

Page 28


	PAPCO_Meeting_Notice_20140324
	PAPCO_Meeting_Agenda_20140324
	PAPCO_Meeting_Agenda_Packet_pages_20140324.pdf
	3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20140224.pdf
	3.2_Joint_PAPCO_ParaTAC_Meeting_Minutes_20140224
	8.1_PAPCO_Calendar_of_Events_20140324
	8.2_PAPCO_Work_Plan_for_FY13-14_20140324
	8.3_PAPCO_Appointments_20140324
	10.1_WAAC_Meeting_Minutes_20140205
	WHEELS Accessible Advisory Committee
	Meeting
	MINUTES
	1. Call to Order
	2.  Citizens’ Forum: An opportunity for members of the audience to comment on a subject not listed on the agenda (under state law, no action may be taken at this meeting)
	3.  Minutes of the January 8, 2014 and February 5, 2014 Meetings of the Committee
	4.  Status Report on ADA Paratransit Operations Contractor Procurement Process
	Staff briefed the committee on the paratransit operations contractor procurement process. LAVTA board awarded the contract to MTM, Inc. at their February 3rd meeting, and the new contractor will start providing Dial-A-Ride service as of May 1, 2014.
	5. Dial-A-Ride Fleet Statistics
	6.  Update on Dublin and Pleasanton Bus Stop Improvement s
	Staff briefed the committee on the Dublin and Pleasanton bus stop ADA accessibility improvements.
	7.  Update on Livermore Bus Stop Improvement s
	Staff briefed the committee on the Livermore bus stop ADA accessibility improvements.
	8.  PAPCO Report
	9.  Operational Issues – Suggestions for Changes
	10.  Adjourn

	10.2_EBP_SRAC_Meeting_Minutes_20140304
	11.1_One_Call_One_Click_Glossary_20140324




